
Q U E S T I O N   W O R D S    -    tázací zájmena

tázací zájmeno: překlad: ptáme se na: použití:

W H A T co věc What does she do?

/wQt/ jaký What colour do you like?

W H I C H který věc z určitého Which book do you want?

/wIč/ počtu Which one do you prefer?

W H E R E kde, kam, kudy... místo Where do you live?

/we@r/ Where do you go on holiday?

W H E N kdy čas When do you go to bed?

/wen/ When are you coming back?

W H O kdo, koho, komu... osobu Who is it?

/hu:/ Who do you know?

W H O S E čí vlastnictví Whose pen is it?

/hu:z/ Whose is the pen?

W H Y proč? důvod Why are you sad?

/waI/ Why did you do it?

H O W jak způsob How are you?

/haU/ How does he know her?

složená tázací zájmena:

HOW MANY kolik jak mnoho How many books do you have?

HOW MUCH How much water do you want?

HOW FAR jak daleko How far is it?

HOW OFTEN jak často How often do you go swimming?

HOW OLD jak starý How old are you?

HOW LONG jak dlouhý How long is the film?

... ...

WHAT TIME v kolik hodin přesný čas What time do you get up?

WHAT KIND jaký druh druh What kind of food do you like?

pozor!

WHAT Jaká barva se ti líbí? (jakákoli) What colour do you like?

vs.

WHICH Která barva se ti líbí? (konkrétní výběr) Which colour do you like?

WHAT Jaká barva se ti líbí? What colour do you like?

vs.

HOW Jak se máš? How are you?

WHOSE /hu:z/ Čí kniha je to? Whose book is it?

vs.

WHO'S /hu:z/ Kdo je ten muž? Who's (who is) the man?

HOW MANY Kolik knih potřebuješ? How many books do you need?

vs.

HOW MUCH Kolik vody chceš? How much water do you want?

WHEN Kdy jste se vrátili? When did you come back?

vs.

WHAT TIME V kolik hodin jsi ho viděl? What time did you see him?
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